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MOTHERWELL AND WISHAW
BURGHS (AMALGAMATION AND
EXTENSION).

Wednesday 24th March, 1920.

(Before Mr Wm. Graham, M.P. (Chairman),
Lord Ebury, Sir John Hope, Bart., M.P.,
and Mr J. Leng Sturrock, M.P. — at
Glas(§ow).

This Order was promoted by the Corpora-

tion of Motherwell and the Corporation of

Wishaw for the purpose of amalgamating

the two burghs which adjoined and for the

Burpose of annexing to the new (combined)

urgh six areas of ground from the county of

Lanark extending to 841'5 acres, the extent
of the existing burghs being 2258 acres.
These areas were desired chiefly in connec-
tion with housing schemes being carried out
by the burghs. The County Council of
Lanark on behalf of itself and its Middle
‘Ward District Committee opposed, not the
amalgamation, but the extension. It main-
tained that a Provisional Order was unne-
cessary as everything required could have
been obtained otherwise under general legis-
lation and that its schemes of local adminis-
tration, particularly with regard to water,
would be prejudiced. During the inquiry
parties came to an agreement whereby one
small area was excluded from the proposed
extension and the burgh was_to pay the
county £15,000, receiving therefor the whole
mains, water-pipes, and apparatus of the Dis-
trict Committee in the areas annexed save
through-going mains required for supply-
ing water to more remote portions of the
county. The Order included provisions as
to stereotyping rates for ten years and
otherwise as to rating.

Clauses were adjusted.

Counsel for the Promoters — Macmillan,
K.C.—Keith. Agents—James Burns, Town
Clerk, Motherwell — A. G. Stewart, Town
Clerk, Wishaw — Beveridge & Company,
‘Westminster.

Counsel for the County Council of Lanark-
shire (Objecting) —Wilson, K.C. — Gentles,
Agents—Sir Thomas Munro, County Clerk.

DORWARD’S HOUSE OF REFUGE.

26th July 1920.

(Before Major G. M‘Micking, M.P. (Chair-
man), the Marquis of Linlithgow, Lord
Elphinstone, and Major Wm. Murray,
M.P.—at Glasgow.)

Provisional Order — Competency — Litiga-
tion Pending.
The managers of Dorward’s House of
Refuge, Montrose, & charitable institution
founded in 1838, promoted this Order to
regulate the constitution of the manage-
ment committee and also the classes of
person to whom the benefits of the institu-
tion might be granted. The present man-
agement committee consisted of, 12 members
nominated by the founder’s testamentary

trustees, 4 by the Town Council of Montrose,
4 by the Kirk Session of Montrose, and 4 by
the heritors of the landward parish of Mon-
trose, and this was in accord with a private
Act of Parliament of 1851. Recently the
Parish Councils of Montrose and of Craig,
the creations of the Local Government (Scot-
land) Act 1894, had sought representation on
the ground that the present state of matters
was not in accord with the intentions of the
founders. The Parish Councils had also
objected to inmates having been received
from a very wide area. The questions
between the parties were being litigated in
the Court of Session. The Order proposed
to stereotype the existing state of matters
and practice.

After hearing counsel the Commissioners
intimated that they were unable to deal
with the merits of the Order in respect
there was pending litigation.

Counsel for Dorward’s House of Refuge
(Promoting) — Mackay, K.C. — Douglas
Jainieson. Agents—A. Middleton, Solicitor,
Montrose—Dove, Lockhart, & Smart, S.8.C.,
Edinburgh — Balfour - Allan & North,
London.

Counsel for the Parish Councils of Mon-
trose and of Craig (Objecting)—Macwmillan,
K.C.—Carmont. Agents—W. & J. Burness,
W.S., Edinburgh.

GREENOCK PORT AND HARBOURS.
22nd and 23rd July 1920,

(Before Major G. M‘Micking, M.P. (Chair-
man), the Marquis of Linlithgow, Lord
Ellglinst;one, and Major Wm. Murray,
M.P.—at Glasgow.)

Provisional Order—Locus—Right-of- Way
—Harbour—Ratepayer Objecting to Pro-
posed Closing of Harbour when Corpora-
tion Approve.

The Greenock Harbour Trustees promoted

this Order to obtain power to close and fill

up Cartsdyke Harbour, a small harbour
under their jurisdiction, the title to which
had not been but was now to be put in
order, and which, it was maintained, was
useless owing to its size and condition, but
would afford excellent ground for extensions
of shipbuilding yards or for industrial pur-
poses. Power to acquire some small pro-
perties which lay in and were necessary to
make the site complete and of eas handfing

was included. Originally the Order had

- been opposed by Greenock Corporation, but

terms had been arranged. There remained,
however, the opposition of certain indivi-
duals who purported to be acting on behalf
of a ‘““committee of representative rate-
payers of the burgh of Greenock.” These
individuals maintained that there was a
right-of-way from Main Street, Greenock,
down to the harbour where access to the
Clyde was obtained, and that this right,
together with the Erivilege of free access
and use of the harbour as an open space,

for fishing and for boating, had been

enjoyed from time immemorial and should
not now be taken away, there being no



